

From: McCarthy, Dennis
To: John Kennedy
Date: 1/30/03 7:45AM
Subject: : RE: FCC File #: 0020-EX-PL-2003 [Reference Number: 2431] EL [REDACTED]

Hi John

Your voice mail this morning asked a few questions about our frequencies and the occupied bandwidths.

I am sorry this was not caught earlier but I hope this answers your questions, if not please call me or just send an email.

On form FCC 442 paragraph 4 (particulars of operation)

The frequency should be 5725-5775 MHz and 5800-5850 MHz and the listed necessary bandwidths are shown no larger than 50MHz I listed 12M, 16M, 25M, and 50M. Per the listed frequencies you can see I ask for no more that 50MHz of occupied bandwidths.

It appears that I just had typo on the application, instead of (5880-5850 MHz)should read "5800-5850MHz"

You have my permission to change my application to reflect the correct frequencies.

Thanks and let me know if you need anything else.

Sorry, have a great day

Regards

Dennis

Dennis McCarthy
Agency Compliance Engineer
Microwave Data Systems
175 Science Parkway
Rochester NY 14620
NOTE THE AREA CODE CHANGE
phone (585) 242-8440
Email dmccarthy@microwavedata.com